STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
May 13, 2019

Stanton H. Lesser, Esq.
Town Attorney

Town of Farifield

1 Eliot Place

Fairfield, CT 06824

RE: PETITION NO. 1370 — The United Nluminating Company (UI) petition for a declaratory
ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-30k, for replacement of its
existing No. 1720 Line Relay in order to comply with the Northeast Power Coordinating
Counal’s Implementation Plan on the ISO New England, Inc. Bulk Power System between
Connectcut Light and Power Company d/b/a Eversource Energy’s Norwalk Substation in
Norwalk, Connecticut and UI’s Hawthorne Substation located at 180 Hawthorne Drive,
Fairfield, Connecticut and related substation improvements.

Dear Attorney Lesser:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter of May 7, 2019, requesting Party
status for the Town of Fairfield in Petiton No. 1370.

Your request will be placed on the next meeting agenda, a copy of which will be sent to you. Your
attendance is welcome, but is not required. You will be notified of the Council’s determination

immediatelv thereafter.

All documents filed to date are available at the Council’s office or on our website under pending
matters.

Please contact me 1if vou have anv questions.

bm relv,
/&/ V. e
Melanie A. Bachman
Executve Director
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MAY 10 2019

Fairfield, Connecticut 06824

Stanton H. Lesser

@necﬂcut Siting Council

Town Attorney

Sent Via Certified Mail:
May 7, 2019

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Petition of the United Illuminating Company to the Connecticut Siting
Council for a Declaratory Ruling of No Substantial Adverse Environmental
Effect for the Proposed Modifications to the Existing Hawthorne Substation
in the Town of Fairfield, Connecticut.

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that the undersigned is the Town Attorney for the Town
of Fairfield, Connecticut.

The town recently received notice of the above referenced petition filed by
the United [lluminating Company affecting property in the town of Fairfield.

Pursuant to §16-50n(a) of the Connecticut General Statues please accept
this letter as notice of the intent of Town of Fairfield to become a party in the
above referenced matter.

Would you kindly inform the undersigned as to what steps are necessary
on the part of the Town of Fairfield.

Thanking you for your assistance, I am

Very ours,

=
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Startton H. Lesser
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